Beth Kidd

From: Christopher Waddell

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Beth Kidd

Subject: RE: Contact/Interest

good plan

Chris Waddeli, DC

President, Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners

From: Beth Kidd

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 9:42 AM
To: Christopher Waddell

Subject: RE: Contact/Interest

Good deal. | will defer him to the state associations if he makes further contact.
From: Christopher Waddell
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 7:38 AM

To: Beth Kidd <Beth.Kidd@chiro.ok.gov>
Subject: RE: Contact/Interest

yeah i don't think we want to mess with this

Chris Waddell, DC
President, Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners

From: Beth Kidd

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:40 PM
To: Christopher Waddell

Subject: FW: Contact/Interest

This individual emailed Lauren this afternoon and she is not sure how he got her email since it is not published, but |

wanted to forward this to you and see what your answer would be.

From: Lauren Arnold

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Beth Kidd <Beth.Kidd@chiro.ok.gov>
Subject: Fw: Contaci/interest

This guy lol | have no idea how he even got my email =0

LawwrenArnold,

Administrative Assistant |




From: Chip Paul <chip@gnupharma.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:11 PM
To: Lauren Arnold

Subject: Contact/Interest

Lauren,
[ hope this correspondence finds you well. | am contacting really for two separate reasons.

Reason#1: We have an herbal supplement company called GnuPharma. We work with plant based flavonoids
and are able to nutritionally target these flavonoids for effects. We have patents around this science and are
currently working with the University of Mississippi. In fact, we are in the grant process with them now for an
NIH grant which will further our theories and science. Further, we are also finding that we can move the
needle between what is "nutrition” and what is "medicine”. These supplements would work hand in glove
with chiropractic care. We are already distributing to one model which is focused on chiro’s,

Reason#2: | am one of the founders, and currently lead an organization called Oklahomans for Health. We
are the organization that petitioned for medical cannabis in 2014, and also in 2016. In 2016 we won the ballot
and we will be voting on 5Q788 next November. | would love the opportunity to come and present to your
board, or any other appropriate venue, about our proposed law and answer any guestions concerning medical
cannabis. Not many are very educated here, and | am certainly an expert on the system medical cannabis
effects, something called your endocannabinoid system=ECS. In fact | just lectured to a graduate class at the
University of Mississippi on the ECS. Anyway, what we will be doing in 2018 is educational out reach..what a
doc can expect, what kind of questions will they get, how does the law work. And certainly the way the law is
written, chiro's will be able to prescribe/write for medical cannabis.

Thanks,

Chip

Chip Paul

President, GnuPharma Corp
8751 North 117th East Ave
Owasso, OK 74055
918-949-6699
www.gnupharma.com

Revolutionary Research and Development Company | Gnu Pharma

www.gnupharma.com

Patent pending and university reviewed science which specializes in nutritionally improving human
function




COMNFIDENTIALTY NOTICE
This emall is the property of Gnu Pharma and/or its relevant affiliates and contains confidential and privileged material for the sele use of the intended recipient(s). Any review,
use, distribution or disclosure by or to others Is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender at 918.948.6699 and delete it. Thank You
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From: Laurent Amold <Eauren. Arnold@chiro.ok.gov> on behalf of Lauren Amold
Sent on: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:55:48 PM
To: Troy Sturgill <Troy.Stargill@ok.gov>
Subject: RE: Board Member Login

Attachments: August 16 2018 Board Mesting.pdf {376.19 KB)

Good Morning Dr. Sturgili,
{ will double check on my end, but it looks like it is on there. 1 have also attached a copy —)

Please let me know if you need anyshing else! Have a great rest of your day!

Thank vou,

Laurven Arnold

Administrative Assistant T Okiahoma State Board of Chiropractic Exansiness [ 421 N 13t Strees, Snite 180 T Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103 ¥ (p): 405/522.3400 1
(£): 866/245.2748 T lanren.amold@ehiro.ok sov

Professtunak Licensure Website: itip:Aavww chiropractichoard.ok.gov

Outine Services Wesbite: htip:/www.ok.pov/chitopractichpardfrengwal/index. php

“The misslon of the Oklohoma State Board of Cliropractic Exewiners is to regulate the qualification for licensure and examinations as Chiropraciors; prowect the
public and Chiropractic in reference to complaits through the public mecting and hearing pursuant to the Chivapractic Practice dci; approve educational programs

reguired for aunal license renewal and 1o foster ligher professional standards refative to the praciice of Chiropractic in the State of Oklahoma as is consistent with the
| best imteresi of the health, welfare, and safety of the public.”

i -----Original Message-——-

From: Troy Sturgill

Sent: Wednesday, August {5, 2018 7:34 AM

To: Lawen Amold <Lauren.Arnold@chivo.ck. gov>
Subject: RE: Board Member Login

Good morming,

Can you send me the new agenda. Tdo aot see it in the board portal.

Dr. Stwgill

OBCE

From: Lavren Amold

8/28/2018, 10:32 AM
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¥From: Beth Kidd <Beth Kidd@chiro.ok.gov>> on bebatf of Beth Kidd
Sen( on: Friday, August 18, 2018 3:39:15 PM
To: Christopher Waddsll <Christopher. Waddeli@ok. gov>
CC: Grant Moak <grant.moak@oag.ok.gov>

Subject: RE: Agenda
Altachments: August 16 2018 Board Meeting.doex (15.58 KB)

1 do not anticipale any changes 3o the agenda at this time.

eth Kidd

i Fxecutive Director

, Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners
421 NW 139 Sizeet, Suite 180

Okiahoira City, Oklahoma 73103

(405) 522-3400 Office

(866) 245-2748
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From: RBeth Kidd <Beth. Kidd@chire.ok.gov>> on behalf of Beth Kidd
i Sent on: Thussday, August 9, 2018 2:48:50 PM

’ To: Grant Moak <grant. meak{floag.ok.gov>

! Subject: FW: Open Records Request - Oklalioma Beard of Chiropractic

don’t know how to respond to this. This will take some time for me o go through meetings for the past 2 years and listen to meetings to see If any
i discussion took place on Cannabineid products. | need to discuss this with you ASAP perhaps after our meeting you call me back so | can make sure
; that | comply accordingly.

Respectfully,

Beth Kidd

Executive Director

Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners

21 NW 13t Street, Suite 180

Oklahoma City, Oklahorma 73103

405] 522-3400 Office

{ [466) 245-2748

From: Matthew McCoy (maiiterdrmatthewmccoy@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 6:26 Al

To: Beth Kidd <Beth.Kidd@chiro.ok.gov>

Cc; Matthew McCoy <drmatthewmccoy@gmail.com>

Subject: Open Records Request - Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic

Custodian of Records

! Oklahoma Beard of Chiropractic Examiners
| 421 NW 13th Street, Suite 180

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103

Email: beth,carter@chiro.ok.gov

Under the Oklahoma Open Records Act, 51 §24A.1 et seq., I am requesting ar opportunity to inspect or abtain copies of public records
where the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic has discussed the use of Cannabinoid products in the practice of chiropractic over the past 2
years, These records include but are not limited to: FCLB Power Polls, minutes from any meetings, correspondence, documents, letters,
e-mails, text, phoae call records, reports, research, submissions, summaries, exhibits, and/or communications related to this topic between
the Board of Chiropractic, its individual board members and any other parties.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $140.00.

1of2 8/28/2018, 10:34 AM
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YFrom: Christopher Waddell

Sent on: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:57:37 PM
To: Beth Kidd <Beth. Kidd@ehiro.ck.gov>
Subjeei: CBD oil

1 am also curious about the use of CBD eil in Chiropractic offices. We need to know i CBD is dassified as a schedule drug, and, if it falls under our
current scope.

| Chris Waddell, DC
President, Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners

https://officemgmtentserv-my.sharepoint.com/personal/bobby_godda...
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Beth Kidd

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Elizabeth Carter <blossom76@me.com>
Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:50 AM
Beth Kidd

Text message

8 I

@D




